
From: Brian or Stacy
To: -- City Clerk; Barnacle, Brian; Cader-Thompson, Janice; Healy, Mike; Karen Nau; Pocekay, Dennis; Shribbs, John;

McDonnell, Kevin
Subject: Add to the March 13th Agenda - Prioritize the Trestle Rehabilitation Project for FY 23-24
Date: Sunday, March 5, 2023 6:03:08 PM

---Warning: Use caution before clicking any attachments. THIS EMAIL IS FROM OUTSIDE
OUR EMAIL SYSTEM.---
Dear Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council and Staff,

Our riverfront is at the heart of Petaluma, and the trestle has deteriorated to a point of
compromising safety. It is an embarrassment to our community. A beautiful riverfront
promenade would provide significant community benefit as public space adjacent to
the historic downtown area. It would be an economic catalyst to boost tourism and
support the downtown businesses thereby increasing city tax revenues which help
support the other Capital Improvement Projects needed in the City of Petaluma.

We ask the Petaluma City Council to 
prioritize the Trestle Rehabilitation Project.
show commitment to this project by allocating funds to make the project shovel
ready by the end of FY 23-24. (A feasibility analysis determined that both donors
and grantors would be more receptive if the City budgeted funds, showing its
commitment to this high priority project. )
have the City apply for grant funding for this historical riverfront promenade park. 

Thank you,
Brian and Stacy Rawson  3rd Generation Petaluma Family.




